
















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































REPORT PD-2015-001 

TO:  Mayor and Members of Council 

FROM: Kelly Patzer, on behalf of the Planning Advisory Committee 

DATE:  January 7, 2015 

SUBJECT: Public Meeting – Rezoning Application – Bill & Lisa Hamilton 
7652 Wellington Road 34, Concession 9, Part Lot 20 - File No. D14/HAM 

RECOMMENDATIONS 

That Report PD-2015-001 regarding the Public Meeting – Rezoning Application File 
D14/HAM – Bill & Lisa Hamilton – Concession 9, Part Lot 20, municipally known as 
7652 Wellington Road 34 be received; and 

That Council authorize the holding of a Statutory Public Meeting on February 11, 2015, 
at 7:00 pm in the Council Chambers, Municipal Complex. 

DISCUSSION 

Purpose 

The purpose of this report is to obtain direction from Council to schedule the Statutory 
Public Meeting for Bill & Lisa Hamilton – Rezoning Application. 

Planning Advisory Committee 

The Planning Advisory Committee at its meeting held on November 24, 2014 reviewed 
the Zoning By-law Amendment Application as filed by Black, Shoemaker, Robinson & 
Donaldson Ltd. on behalf of Bill & Lisa Hamilton and recommended this matter be 
forwarded to Council for the purpose of setting a date for a public meeting.  

Notice 

Notice regarding the Public Meeting will be given in accordance with the Planning Act. 

Financial Implications 

None 

Applicable Legislation and Requirements 

Planning Act 
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